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"LANDSCAPE CONTRACTING, INC.

34 HAROLD STREET - TENAFLY, N. J. 07670 - (201) 871-0508 . FAX (201) 871-2135

June 26, 19856

Mr. John Stevenson

Bechtel National, Inc.

868 Black Qak Ridge Road
wWwayne, New Jersey 07470-6408

Re: Borough of Lodi -~ JFK Park Improvements
Dear John:
As per our telephone conversation of this morning, we are
requesting a technician at the JFK Park Lodi Site to monitor.
operations regarding the designated areas which incurs stripping,
grading and replacement of soils. We would like to begin on July
5th, 1995 and would expect completion by the 15th of July
regarding this operation.

Please notify me if this is suitable for you. We appreciate vour
co-operation and assistance with this project.

Sincerely yours,

S—-CAPE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTING, INC.

Pl

Barry D. Smith
BDS:jag 4

CC: Michael Nannini - Boswell McClave Engineering
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